
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Subject:  NACE MR0175 
Date:  December 18, 2014 
 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
Sandpiper metallic pumps equipped with any combination of Aluminum, Stainless Steel or 
Hastelloy castings comply with the requirements set forth in NACE MR0175/ISO15156-1, 
Petroleum and natural gas industries – Materials for use in H2S-containing environments in oil 
and gas production.  Cast iron is not compliant, and non-metallic components are outside the 
scope of the standard. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 

 
David Roseberry 
Engineering Manager 


